STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' ~ INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF §§BKELE . .

STATE VS. - INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018-GS-08-02358
JAMES BRIAN MARRALE, JR AIW: 2017A0810600047

AKA: James Brign Merslle Jr., Jamey Brian Marglle Jr, Date of Offense: 06/1972017

Race: WhiteNon-Latipo/Caucasian  _ Sex: M S.C. Code §: - 16-03-060WC)(1)

DOE | S54 < , CDR Code #: 3432

Addriss?] P T _ ,

City, Ste,Zip: ) { _ SENTENCE SHEET ) 3K

oL 4 * SID¥F $C01384058 ' , o

+CDL Yes £ No'© CMV Yes O No 0 Hazmat Yes O No O . o ¢

In dispositian of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [} CONVICTEDOFor . [ PLEADS

TO: Assault & Battery, lst Degree

In violation of § Mﬂ_) ofthe S.C, Codc of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ﬁ!

® NON-VIOLENT (3 VIOLENT {3 SERIOUS 0 MOST SERICUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-2545

' ’ ‘ ‘ o ' (CSC w/minor 1¥ or CSC wigingr 3%)

Thechargeis: [ As indicted, [ Lesser ncluded Offcnse, ¢ B Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. _—_%ef_"s initials}

The plea is: O Without Negotistions or Recommendstion, - O Nrgolmwd Semence,

: 101716
min A. Dennis, Assistant Solicitor  SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the “ff) State Department of Corrections {J Cou
for a determinate term of s days/mon Spr 03 under the Youthful Offender Act not to cxceed : years
and/or to pay & finc of $ .. provided that updir i serviceof days/momhs/ycam and or payment
of § ;plus costs and assessments as apphcablc* the balance is suspcndcd with probation for :
momhs/years and subject to South Camhna Dcpmmcnt of Probauon, Parole and Pardon Service standard condmons of probation, which
incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuanl 10 5.C. Code §24- 13-40 1o be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections,
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Ncglecl pursuam to S.C. Codc §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vinlatlon of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a flrearm or ammunition.

_ . SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred - {3 Del. Waives Hearlng 1 Ordercd PTUP
Towl: § : plus 20% fee’ N : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - : Obtain GED 0 F I L E D
O Setby SCDPPPS ____-_ _ . Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp. v
E ‘ . : o . May serve W/E b\cginning e
Recipient; - _ N . Substance Abuse Counscling CBE
ine ’ S Random Drug/Alcohol Testing gﬁ% CO0RT
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) S Fine may be pd in ﬂqua] conscoutive wcckI) ’momhly
§14-1-211 (AX1}(Conv. Surcharge) $100 sm pmts. of §
§14-1-211 (A)2XDUI Surcharge) $100 L I : s
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 .
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) S 1 S Other
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $so0 - S .. -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 sm
$14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge} $150 5 B
§50-21-114 (BUI Bresth Test Fec) ' $50 $ )
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40'ea $ 3  Appointed PD or appointed other
% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ , Proviso requires $500 be paid tof
TOTAL S% during prnbauon and shallb
Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Dated

SCCA/217 (0472018)



BAD/0331489 DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-08-02358
WITNESSES

Berkeley County SherifT's Office The State of South Carolina

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

County of Berkeley
AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2017-06048850
, » COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
NOVEMBER TERM 2018
2017A0810600047
DATE OF ARREST
06/20/2017 ' “THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ‘ VS.
JAMES BRIAN MARRALE, JR.
WwW/M DOB: 12-07-1983
Foreperson of Grand Jlad' ) Dute:
VERDICT , %
: Indictment for (dp)
! B L e
ASSAULT & BATTERY, I1ST DEGREE Q "‘é @}
| . o = .
SC Code: § 16-03-0600(C) 1) = \:‘O v
CDR Code: W12 o . é
> 3




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

_ INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions. convened November 2018, the Grand Jurors of Bcrkelcv
County present upon their oath:

That in Berkeley County. South Carolina, on or about June 19, 2017, the Defendant, James Brian
Marrale Jr., did commit an unlawful act of injury upon the victim, Reece Thompson Young, and
the act either: (1) involved nonconsensual touching of the pnvate purts of the victim, either undcr
or above clothing, with lewd and lascivious intent: or (2) occurred during the commission of a
robbery, burglary, kidnapping, or theft; or (3) the defendant offered or attempted to injure the
victim with the present ability to do so, and the act was accomplished by means !ikély to produce
death or great bodily injury; or occurred during the commission of a robbery, burglary,
kidnapping, or lhcft This is in violation of Secuon 16-3-600(C)(1) of the South Carolina Code of
Laws (1976) as amended

Agamsl the peace and dlgmly of the St.ne and contrary to the statute in such case made and

BENJAMIN A. DENNIS
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY . :

STATEVS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018-GS-08-02360
JAMES BRIAN MARRALE, IR. AW 2018A0810300632

AKA: Jamey Brign Magslle Jr., James Brian Marnlle Ir. Date of Offense: 05/17/2018

Race: White Non-Latino/Caucusian 7 Sex: M ' $.C. Code §: 44-53-0375(CI D)LY

DoB:/ i SS# T CDR Code #: 0451

e W ST ' < .30

City, State, Zip} o £ SENTENCE SHEET

b T SIDN 5001384058 . _ R 175

“CDL Yes 0 No O CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes OJ No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - O CONVICTED OF or & PLEADS

TO: Traff Meth/Crack 10g but <28p

In violation of § 44-53-0375({C)IXb) of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bcanng CDR Code # 0451

O NON-VIOLENT @ VIOLENT @B SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS D Mandatory GPS O §17-2545

_ {CSC w/minor 1® or CSC wiminor 3%)
Thechargeds: O As indieted, O Lesser ncluded Offense, B2 Defendant Waves Preseniment 1o Grand Jury. (2 g€Pftef. ' initinl)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, Becgm g

A T ) B
ZA a Yo 101716 Ll
cnfnin A. Dennis, Assistant Solictor  SC Bar # ' '

€ - ]
WHEREFORE, the Defendantjs commiitted to the State 'Depértmem_ of Corrections D County entlou Center,

for a determinate term of dayslmomh@r 'O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upoirdfe service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable?; the balance is suspended with prebation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Departmment of Probation, Perole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, whu:h
incorporated by reference,

CONCURRENT or {0 CONSECUTIVE 10 sentence on:
Q( The Defendani is 10 be given credit l'or time served pursuant o S, C Code §24 13-40 10 be calculated and applied by the State
Depaniment of Corrections.

O The Defendant'is 1o be placed on Central chxstry of Chlld Abusc and Ncglcct pursuant to S.C, Codc §17- 25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a persen convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition,

_ _ SPECIAL COND['I'IONS ,
O RESTITUTION: =] Dckrrcd ] Dcf Walves Hearing 0 Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 2§ - - duys/hours Public T
Poyment Terms: : Obtain GED O FWI E‘ D
Q3 Sci by SCDPPPS 4 ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. NOY - 6 2018

( 4 Muy serve W/E beginning

Rc.cnp\cm: » Substance Abuse Counscling ~ [ARY P WNSOUNTY P
*Fine: s Rondom Drug/Alcchol Tﬁtmg O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) f ' Fine may be pd. in equal consccutive weck!yfmomhly
§14-1-211 (AX1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $m pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (AX2)(DU! Surcharge) oS0 s 5 Paid 1o Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) si2 S -
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 3 Other;
Proviso (Public Dcl7Probation) $500 S
§I4-l-2l2 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $%
§14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) $150 s
§50-21-114 (BUI Breuth Test Fec) $50 b ~
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca s : O Appomlcd PD or appomlcd other ,}
3% to County (if poid in installments) § 3
TOTAL S% during probation and shall

Presiding Judge:

Clerk of 1@%1 Judge Code: P i
Coutt Reporter: Sentence Date; Z&
V- /

SCCA217(0412018)




BAD/0343375
WITNESSES

Berkeley County Sherilf's Office

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

2018-05035922

._ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A0810300632

DATE OF ARREST

05/18/2018

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Forepersun of Grand Jury Dare;

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-08-02360

The State of South Carolina
County of Berkeley

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
NOVEMBER TERM 2018

" THESTATE

VS.

- JAMES BRIAN MARRALE, JR.
- W/M DOB: 12-07-1983 '

Indictment for

TRAFF METH/CRACK 10G BUT <28G

SC Cude: § 44-53-0375(Cx [} b)
CDR Code: 145]




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
_ INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened November 2018, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

Trafﬁckmg in Methamp_hetamm

The defendant, James Brian Marrale Ir., did on or about May 17, 2018, in Berkeley County,
South Carolina, knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or did
provide financial assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire 1o sell, manufacture,
deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or was knowingly in actual or constructive possession
or knowingly attempted to become in actual or cc’mstm'c'tive possession of ten (10) grams or more
of Methamphetamme as defined and olherwnse limited in Section 44-53 110, 44-53-2 10(d)(1), or
44-53- ”lO(d)(’) All in violation of 44-53- -0375(CX(1)(b) of the South Carolina Code of Laws
(1976) as amended. '

Agmmt the peace and dignity of the State, and Lontmry to the statute in such case made and

i 7« b

BENJAMIN A. DENNIS
| ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY ' ‘ _
STATE VS. : . INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018-GS-08-02359
Mﬁiﬁ&i&h‘ﬂ&m& IR S AW - 2018A0810300630
es Brian Mars : Date of Offense: 05112018
Race WhncMﬂgﬁmem . _Sexx M S.C. Code §:
poB” (. . _ Ss#: ( CDR Code #: 2361
Address:. It T . _ L
City, State, Zip; J SENTENCE SHEET 253
e/ { SID# SC0) 384058 ' 1-
*CDL Yes O No D CMV Yes €1 No 0 Hozmat Yes O No £ _ ' 94>
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Dcfcndnm whowas (O CONVICTED OF or ® PLEADS
TO: Trafl Qplum/Heroly 4g but <l4g
In violation of § 44-2-0;75!;1{_3_)];) of the 5.C. Codc of Laws bcanng CDR Codc # 2361 » .
R ORSReNT B VIOLENT @& ssmous 0 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
: N , . _ {CSC w/minor 1 or CSC w/minor 3%

Thechargeis: 3 As indicted, 03 Lesser Includcd Offense,” " H] Dcfcndnm Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, @(dﬂ 3 initials)
The plen is: D without Negotiations or Retommendation, - 3 Negotiaied Sentence, endation by
A : ' .

% k‘/‘ 101716 100403
Heffjahnin A. Dennis, Assistant Solicitor  SC Ber # Agorngy for Defendant — SC Bar #
WHEREFORE. the Defendangjs commilted to the tate Department of Corrections O Courlty Detention Ceater, :

for a determiniate term of days/monthg@earfor - 1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andortopaya fincof §__ °; provided that updn-4 serviceof ... days/months/years and or payment
of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable?; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Depanmcnt of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probanon. which
incorporated by reference. -
CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[1 The Defendant is to be given credit for ime served pursuam 10 S.C. Code Q24—13-40 to be calculated and apphed by the’ Statc
Department of Corrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abusc and Neglect pursuam to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 922, §t is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Secdon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: '
0 RESTITUTION: T Deferred 3 Def. Walves Hesrtng 3 Ordered eTUP
Total: § : plus 20% fec: §__ _ _ _ __ days/hours Public Service Employment
Poyment Terms: v 5 : ' Obtain GED O F I L E D
{3 Set by SCOPPPS : ; . " Attend Voc, Reheb. Or Job Corp.
- - Mayserve W/E beginning
" Recipient: : ' Substance Abuse Counselin  QcAse
mpe . § vary FERGWR L enk B GOURT
*Fine: ' s Random Drug/Alcohol Testing D BERKELEY COUNTY. 5C
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) s Finc mey be pd. in cqua! consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (AX 1 X Conv. Surcharge) $100 Sm pmts. of § Beginning
$14-1-211 (AYZYDUI Surcharge) . $160 S ___ . -8 . Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Asscesment) $12 S T
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 s Other: : g ECEIVEm
Proviso (‘Public Def/Probation) : $500 S__ i : . . . ] )
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 525 3 _NOV_ 10 9018
: wov—-r-o-ce
§14.1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5 !
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 s ) : OUFt Of Appega‘s
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/en O Appointed PD or appoint !
3% 10 County (if paid in instaliments) s S%S Proviso requires $500 .
TOTAL L during probation and t fore any other fees.
w Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Cou . Judge Code: v

Court Reporter:

. Sentence Datc: {/r
SCCAZ217(04/2018) /




BAD/0343375
WITNESSES

Berkeley County Sheriff’s Office

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

2018-05035922

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

- 2018A0810300630

DATE OF ARREST

05/18/2018

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

|

Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-08-02359

The State of South Carolina
County of Berkeley

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
NOVEMBER TERM 2018

THE STATE
VS,

' JAMES BRIAN MARRALE, JR.
" W/M DOB: 12-07-1983

Indictment for

TRAFF OPIUM/HEROIN 4G BUT <14G

SC Code: § 44-53-03UK e ) IXa)l
CDR Code: 2361




N

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o :
' INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened November 2018, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

Trafficking in Heroin
The defendant, James Brian Marrale Jr.. did on or about May 17, 2018, in Berkeley County,

South Carolina, knowingly sell, manufacture, cultivaie, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, .
or did provide financial assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempi, or conspire to sell, -~ <R
manufacture, cultivate, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or was knowingly in actual or
constructive possession or knowingly utte{nptéd to become in actual or constructive possession of

four (4) grams or more of any morphine, opium, salt, isomer, or salt of an isomer thereof, namely
Heroin, as described in Section 44-53-190 or 44-53-210, or four {4) grams or more of any

mixture containing any of these. All in yioimion of 44-53-0370{¢)(3)(a)}1 of the South Carolina

Code of Laws (1976) as a_mcndéd. v

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. '
4 -

BENJAMIN A. DENNIS
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




